MR. K. SHARATH KUMAR SHETTY

Head, Department of Visual Arts,

Alva's College, Vidyagiri, Moodbidri, D.K.

Mobile: 94492 79483, E-mail: kskshetty@gmail.com

Date of Birth: July 04th 1975 **Mother Tongue**: Kannada

Father's Name: K. Shankar Shetty

Udupi District

Sujatha Nilaya, Handakunda

Post: Karkunje, Kundapur Taluk

CAREER SUMMARY:

Completed over 17 years in the field of Drawing, illustration, Design Assistant, Graphic Designer and Lecturing. Strength is the ability to coordinate and executes all jobs, irrespective of their size very successfully. *You can visit my portfolio link* - http://picasaweb.google.com/kskshetty

EDUCATION:

Master of Fine Arts – Specialization in (Applied Art) Illustration, M.M.K. College of Visual Art, Gulbarga, Gulbarga University, 2000

Bachelor of Fine Art – Specialization in Applied Art, University college of Fine Art, Davangere, Kuvempu University, Shimoga, 1998

Diploma in Art master – Art master Diploma Course from Gurukalamandira, Raichur, Hampi University, Hampi, 2005

COMPUTER EDUCATION – Digital Art Course, CMS Himem Technology, Davangere, 2000 (Knowledge & Experience in working of Graphic Software's like Corel Draw, Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, MS Office etc..)

WORK EXPERIENCE:

HOD & LECTURER— Alva's College (Alva's Education Foundation), Moodbidri (from Sept.01, 2010) to till date, take Classes on subjects like Drawing, Illustration, Applied Art, Visualization and Graphics on Computer for Visual Art Students.

SR. GRAPHIC DESIGNER-Karanji Infotech, Mangalore. For the year of 2010(January 2010 to August 2010)

GRAPHIC DESIGNER- (Graphic Designer) - JLS Associates, Bangalore. For the year of 2004 to 2010)

LECTURER- Kuvempu University, University College of Fine Art, Davangere (1Year Experience in the field of Teaching, for the Academic year of 2003-2004) Used to take Classes on subjects like Illustration, Visualization and Graphics on Computer for Applied Art Dept.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER– (Graphic Designer) - JLS Associates, Bangalore. (06 months of experience in the field of graphic design, for the year of 2002 to 2003)

DESIGN ASSISTANT— Fair Interiors, Group of PDA Pvt. Ltd., Bangalore (14 months of experience in the field of Exhibition Designs / Printing Graphics, for the year of 2000 to 2002)

ASSISTANT ILLUSTRATOR— Under Mr. Paul Fernandez, Bangalore

University Works Engaged:

Chairman—BOS (Visual Arts) Mangalore University from 2017., BOAE (Bachelor of Visual Arts) for Mangalore University for the Year 2012-13

Member– BOS (Bachelor of Visual Arts) for Mangalore University for the Year 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15 and member for Visual Arts, Dvanagere University from 2017-18

Co-ordinator– For the Practical Examination of Bachelor of Visual Arts Department, Alva's College, Moodbidri. Under Mangalore University for the Year 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16

Member– BOAE (Bachelor of Visual Arts) for Mangalore University for the Year 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 & Experts Committee member for MVA (Master of Visual Art) Syllabus for Mangalore University in the year of 2014.

Date: January 25, 2019 Place: Moodbidri

(K. Sharath Kumar Shetty)